What is the initial term length (i.e number of years) and renewal period options that will be included
in the contract that may result from this RFP?

We recommend a five-year contract with two 1-year extensions.

What is the current inmate average daily population (ADP) of the Skagit County Community Justice
Center (CIC)?

There were 393 inmates with holds in 2022 this includes DOC and Other Agency. These holds could
be stand alone or part of a booking with other agencies.

There were 190 inmates with holds between January 1, 2023, and June 30, 2023, this includes DOC
and Other Agency. These holds could be stand alone or part of a booking with other agencies.

What is the current ADP of juveniles housed at the Juvenile Detention facility?
September 2023 — ADP 280

Would the County please provide a copy of the agreement/contract and all related amendments the
County has executed with its incumbent Inmate Communication and Trust Account System (ICTAS)
provider Securus?

The following link will provide the three contracts signed with our current vendor.

https://www.skagitcounty.net/Search/ContractAmendment/SelectedResults.aspx?wc=%27C201804
29%27,%27A20170100%27,%27C20170196%27

Would the County please provide their current ITS call and commission rates for each applicable call
category/tariff type identified in the table below?:
CALLING RATES

Provider will charge the rates specified in the following CALLING RATE TABLE:
CALLING RATE TABLE *

Destination Class First Minute Additional Minutes

Local 0.150. 15

Intra LATA/ Intrastate 0. 15 0. 15

InterLATA/ Intrastate 0. 15 0. 15

InterLATA/ Interstate 0. 15 0. 15

Intra LATA/ Interstate 0. 15 0. 15

Plus applicable taxes and governmental fees; international rates, if applicable will vary by
country.

Call Category/Tariff Type Call Rate/Min. Commission Rate Percentage

Local -- Collect

Intralata - Collect

InterLata — Collect

Interstate - Collect

International - Collect




Local -- Prepaid Collect

Intralata - Prepaid Collect

InterLata — Prepaid Collect

Interstate - Prepaid Collect

International - Prepaid Collect

Local -- PIN Debit

IntralLata - PIN Debit

InterLata — PIN Debit

Interstate - PIN Debit

International - PIN Debit

6. Would the County please provide the monthly Revenue/Commission Statements, relative to the ITS,
covering the most recent 3-Month period as well the average daily population (ADP) for each
month?

See Attached documents.

7. How many inmate telephone stations are currently installed at the facility?
Currently:
11 phone stations without video capability
We have data ports to expand if needed.

8. Would the County please provide their current VVS call and commission rates for each applicable
call category/type identified in the table below?:

VVS Call Category/Type Call Rate/Min. Commission Rate Percentage

On-site VVS

Remote VVS

The commission is in the commission documents | previously sent.

Duration and Pricing (+ applicable taxes) Location
Remote Attorney 20 MINUTE $0.00 201 Suzanne Ln
40 MINUTE $0.00 Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Onsite Attorney 20 MINUTE $0.00  200-416-1960
40 MINUTE $0.00
Remote Friends 20 MINUTE $5.00 I«\,
and Family 40 MINUTE $10.00
Onsite Friends and 20 MINUTE $0.00
Family 40 MINUTE $0.00
Terms and Conditions Terms and Conditions

9. Would the County please provide the monthly Revenue/Commission Statements, relative to the
VVS, covering the most recent 3-Month period as well the average daily population (ADP) for each
month?



10.

11.

12.

13.

(This information is in the commission documents | previously sent.) the ADP was also on the other
document.)

a. April 2023 ADP 243
b. May 2023 ADP 247
c. June 2023 ADP 239
d. July 2023 ADP 242
e. Aug 2023 ADP 260

f. September 2023 ADP 280

How many inmate kiosks are currently installed at the facility?

18 S-phone stations,
1 portable S-phone station
We have data ports to expand if needed.

How many public user kiosks are currently installed at the facility?

We have 3 public S-phone stations and 1 kiosk to allow for funds to be added to an inmates account.

Are inmate tablet devices currently in use at the facility? If so, would the County please provide the

following information:

a. What is the total number of tablet devices currently in use at the facility?

b. What services (i.e. education, electronic messaging, entertainment, video visitation, etc...) are
available on the tablet devices currently in use at the facility?

We don’t currently utilize tablets in our facility but would like to.

Does County currently offer inmate electronic messaging (aka email) services? If so, would the
County please provide the following information:
We do not currently offer inmate electronic messaging.

a. A copy of the agreement/contract and all related amendments the County has executed with its
incumbent inmate electronic messaging system provider.

b. Monthly Revenue/Commission Statements, relative to the inmate electronic messaging system
covering the most recent 3-Month period as well the average daily population (ADP) for each
month?

c. The current cost for an inmate, friend of family member to send/receive a text message via the
electronic messaging system?

d. The current cost for a friend or family member to send a photo/attachment to an inmate via the
electronic messaging system?



e. The commission the County currently earns from inmate, family or friend use of the electronic
messaging system



